
Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: TAP (Cambridge) Ltd. Pur. Order 4561573089
King, Evelyn <evelyn.king@sartorius.com> Fri, Sep 26, 2025 at 10:53 AM
To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Aqib

 

Please dispatch today.

 

Thank you,

 

Best regards

Mrs Evelyn King (she | her)
Purchasing Specialist
Supply Chain Management

Phone +44 1763 227396
sartorius.com

The Automation Partnership (Cambridge) Ltd.
Registered in England and Wales No. 02823205
Grantham Close
York Way
Royston, Hertfordshire SG8 5WY

Information on the processing of personal data: Sartorius Privacy Notices
 

From: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 26 September 2025 10:50
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To: King, Evelyn <evelyn.king@Sartorius.com>
Subject: Re: TAP (Cambridge) Ltd. Pur. Order 4561573089

 

Hello

 

Good morning 

 

The PO states a delivery date for the 21.10.25.

 

If you want we can dispatch them today? please advise.

 

Kind regards

Aqib Majeed

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

email: aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.
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Please note:  Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but
please continue to use email where possible. 

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

 

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 

-----------------

 

 

On Fri, Sep 26, 2025 at 10:41 AM King, Evelyn <evelyn.king@sartorius.com> wrote:

Hello Aqib

 

Can you please let know the earliest date you can deliver our PO 4561573089. The parts are urgently required.

 

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
 

From: King, Evelyn
Sent: 12 August 2025 10:56
To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Subject: RE: TAP (Cambridge) Ltd. Pur. Order 4561573089

 

Hello Aqib

 

Please go ahead with the order. The £12.00 carriage charge is accepted.

 

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
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You don't often get email from aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Information on the processing of personal data: Sartorius Privacy Notices
 

From: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 12 August 2025 09:57
To: King, Evelyn <evelyn.king@Sartorius.com>
Subject: Re: TAP (Cambridge) Ltd. Pur. Order 4561573089

 

Hello Evelyn 

 

Good morning 

 

Thank you for your order, 4561573089.

 

I have processed this now but need to advise you we have a carriage charge of £12.00 ex VAT for this order.

 

Please let me know if you agree to the above carriage charge so I can proceed with your order.

 

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

 

 

From: Evelyn King (A) <evelyn.king@sartorius.com>
Date: Mon, 11 Aug 2025 at 18:35
Subject: TAP (Cambridge) Ltd. Pur. Order 4561573089
To: <orders@viamed.co.uk>
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Dear Sir or Madam,

Enclosed you can find our purchasing order 4561573089 for your further use.

Please pay particular attention to the delivery and invoice addresses written on the order. The delivery addresses might change from order to order.

Furthermore please do send your accordant order confirmation to our following mail address:

evelyn.king@sartorius.com

Thank you very much

Kind regards,

TAP (Cambridge) Ltd.
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